Registered Nurse A.A.S. Program Modality: On Campus

Overview: Lewis & Clark's Registered Nurse A.A.S. program is accredited by the Accrediting Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN) and therefore meets the educational requirements for students to complete the National Council of State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN) NCLEX-RN Licensure Exam. States may have requirements such as additional examinations, background checks, post-graduation clinical hours, fees, etc., to obtain licensure. State licensing boards will evaluate each application and has the authority to make final decisions regarding licensure. LCCC does not guarantee the active status of links provided.

regarding licensure.		uarantee the active status of li	•		
Program URL	https://www.lc.edu/academic-programs/degrees-certificates/nursing.html				
Program Director		Brittin Quigley	blquigley@lc.edu	618-468-4410	
Accrediting Body	Accrediting Commission for Education in Nursing				
	https://www.acenursing.org/				
US. State/Territory	Educational Requirements	Licensing Board Agency	Board/Agency Contact Information	Phone	
Alabama	Meets	Alabama Board of Nursing	https://www.abn.alabama.g ov/	800-656-5318	
Alaska	Meets	Alaska Board of Nursing	https://www.commerce.alas ka.gov/web/cbpl/Profession alLicensing/BoardofNursing. aspx	907-269-8161	
American Samoa	Meets	American Samoa Department of Health	https://www.facebook.com/ americansamoadoh/	684-633-5871	
Arizona	Meets	Arizona State Board of Nursing	https://www.azbn.gov/	907-269-8161	
Arkansas	Meets	Arkansas State Board of Nursing	https://www.healthy.arkans as.gov/programs- services/topics/arsbn-	501-683-6626	
California	Meets	California Board of Registered Nursing	http://www.rn.ca.gov/	916-322-3350	
Colorado	Meets	Colorado Board of Nursing	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	303-894-7800	
Connecticut	Meets	Board of Examiners for Nursing	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/pu blic-health-hearing- office/board-of-examiners- for-nursing/board-of- examiners-for-nursing	860-509-7566	
Delaware	Meets	Delaware Board of Nursing	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	302-744-4500	
District of Columbia		District of Columbia Board of Nursing	https://dchealth.dc.gov/nod e/149382	877-672-2174	
Florida	Meets	Florida Board of Nursing	https://floridasnursing.gov	850-488-0595	
Georgia	Meets	Georgia Board of Nursing	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia- board-nursing	404-424-9966	

Guam	Meets	Board of Nurse Examiners	https://guamhplo.org/gbne	671-735-7409
Hawaii	Meets	Hawaii Board of Nursing	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/b	808-586-3000
			oards/nursing/	
Idaho	Meets	Idaho Board of Nursing	https://ibn.idaho.gov/	208-577-2476
Illinois	Meets	Illinois Board of Nursing	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof	888-473-4858
		(Illinois Department of	s/nursing.asp	
		Financial and Professional		
		Regulation/Nursing Unit)		
Indiana	Meets	Indiana State Board of	https://www.in.gov/pla/prof	317-234-2043
		Nursing	essions/nursing-home/	
lowa	Meets	Iowa Board of Nursing	https://nursing.iowa.gov/	515-281-3255
Kansas	Meets	Kansas Board of Nursing	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	785-296-4929
Kentucky	Meets	Kentucky Board of Nursing	https://kbn.ky.gov/	502-429-3300
Louisiana	Meets	Louisiana State Board of	http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/	225-295-8571
		Nursing		
Maine	Meets	Maine State Board of Nursing	https://www.maine.gov/boa	207-287-1133
			rdofnursing/	
Maryland	Meets	Maryland Board of Nursing	https://mbon.maryland.gov/	410-585-1900
			Pages/default.aspx	
Massachusetts	Meets	Massachusetts Board of	https://www.mass.gov/nursi	800-414-0168
		Registration in Nursing	ng-licenses	
Michigan	Meets	Michigan Board of Nursing	https://www.michigan.gov/l	517-241-0199
			ara/bureau-	
			list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-	
			prof/nursing	
Minnesota	Meets	Minnesota Board of Nursing	https://mn.gov/boards/nursi	612-317-3000
			ng/	
Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi Board of Nursing	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	601- 957-6300
Missouri	Meets	Missouri Board of Nursing	https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.as	573-751-0681
			<u>p</u>	
Montana	Meets	Montana Board of Nursing	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.go	406-841-2300
			v/nursing/index	
Nebraska	Meets	Nebraska Department of	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensur	402-471-4376
		Health and Human Services	e/Pages/Nurse-	
			Licensing.aspx	
Nevada	Meets	Nevada State Board of	https://nevadanursingboard.	775-688-2620
		Nursing	org/	X 228
New Hampshire	Meets	New Hampshire Board of	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/ne	603-271-2152
		Nursing	w-hampshire-board-nursing	
	1	Name Invasional of Name in a	https://www.pipapapapff	973-504-6430
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey Board of Nursing	https://www.njconsumeraff	3/3-304-0430
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey Board of Nursing	airs.gov/nur/Pages/default.a	373-304-0430

New Mexico	Meets	New Mexico Board of Nursing	https://nmbon.sks.com	505-841-8340
New York	Meets	The State Education Department Office of the Professions	https://www.op.nysed.gov/ professions/registered- professional-nursing/license- requirements	518-474-3817
North Carolina	Meets	North Carolina Board of Nursing	https://www.ncbon.com/	919-782-3211
North Dakota	Meets	North Dakota Board of Nursing	https://www.ndbon.org/	701-328-9777
Northern Mariana Islands	Meets	NMI Board of Nursing	https://nmibon.info/verificat ion/	670-233-2263
Ohio	Meets	Ohio Board of Nursing	https://nursing.ohio.gov/	614-466-3947
Oklahoma	Meets	Oklahoma Board of Nursing	https://nursing.ok.gov/	405-962-1800
Oregon	Meets	Oregon State Board of Nursing	https://www.oregon.gov/os bn/Pages/index.aspx	971-673-0685
Pennsylvania	Meets	Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing	https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pro fessionalLicensing/BoardsCo mmissions/Nursing/Pages/d efault.aspx	833-367-2762
Puerto Rico	Meets	Puerto Rico Board of Nursing	https://www.salud.gov.pr/C MS/126	787-765-2929
Rhode Island	Meets	Rhode Island Board of Registration and Nursing Education	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231	401-222-5960
South Carolina	Meets	South Carolina Board of Nursing	https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/	803-896-4550
South Dakota	Meets	South Dakota Board of Nursing	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/	605-362-2760
Tennessee	Meets	Tennessee Board of Nursing	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html	615-532-5166
Texas	Meets	Texas Board of Nursing	https://www.bon.texas.gov	512-305-7400
U.S. Virgin Islands	Meets	Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure	https://doh.vi.gov/programs /office-professional- licensure-and-health- planning	340-718-1311 (St. Croix) 340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)"

Utah	Meets	Utah Board of Nursing	https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/	801-530-6628
Vermont	Meets	Office of Professional Regulation Board of Nursing	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/	802-828-1505
Virginia	Meets	Virginia Board of Nursing	https://www.dhp.virginia.go v/Boards/Nursing/	804-367-4515
Washington	Meets	Nursing Care and Quality Assurance Commission	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses- permits-and- certificates/nursing- commission	360-236-4700
West Virginia	Meets	West Virginia Board of Registered Nurses	https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx	304-744-0900
Wisconsin	Meets	Wisconsin Board of Nursing	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx	608-266-2112
Wyoming	Meets	Wyoming State Board of Nursing	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/	307-777-7601